



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston, TX 77074

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 16, 2019

Robert Sutherland
Senior Vice President Operations
Perdure Petroleum, LLC
12012 Wickchester Lane
Houston, Texas 77079

CPF No. 4-2015-5017H

Dear Mr. Sutherland:

On August 28, 2015, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Corrective Action Order (CAO) to Chaparral Energy, LLC (Chaparral) for the Coffeyville CO₂ Pipeline. Perdure Petroleum, LLC (Perdure) acquired the Coffeyville CO₂ Pipeline from Chaparral on November 17, 2017, and immediately assumed operational control.

PHMSA monitored the actions taken within the Remedial Work Plan and reviewed records submitted by Perdure. PHMSA has determined that the operator has substantially completed the requirements of the CAO.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Mary L. McDaniel, P.E.
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration